Safety Recall

Fisher-Price[®] Recalls Little People Play 'n Go Campsite[™] Due to Choking Hazard

Model Number: R6935 is printed on the package

Sold Since: October 2009



Only Sonya Lee figures that bend at the waist, have a green sweater and purple camera around the neck are included in this recall. No other Sonya Lee figure is affected. The Sonya Lee figure can break, exposing small parts. Small parts may present a choking hazard to young children. Contact Fisher-Price for a free replacement figure.

Call Fisher-Price for more information. 01628-500303

<u>www.service.mattel.com/uk</u> Mattel UK Ltd., Vanwall Business Park, Maidenhead, SL6 4UB



In cooperation with relevant consumer safety authorities To be posted through December 2010